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Dear Ms. Johansen:

The wipe test counter we are using in Dr. Shashi K. Agar-
wal's clinic is a Victoreen Model 05-578 Deluxe Wipe Test Coun=-

ter, specified to meet NRC regulation requirements.

when 1 first took over, I was led to believe that this
instrument only gave a Pass/Fail indication. This is why we
thought of getting a digital reading using the ionization cham-
ber. In the mean time, I learned that we can get a digital read-
ing in dpm/100 sq.cm from the wipe test counter directly. This is

the technique we have adopted.

Hoping this will satisfy Item K of the above N.tice of

Violation, I remain
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